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REGARDING USE OF THIS OFFICIAL STATEMENT

No dealer, broker, salesman or other person has been authorized by the City, the Financial
Advisor or the Underwriter to give any information or to make any representations with respect to
the Bonds other than those contained in this Official Statement, and, if given or made, such other
information or representations must not be relied upon as having been authorized by any of the
foregoing. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer
to buy nor shall there be any sale of the Bonds by any person in any jurisdiction in which it is
unlawful for such person to make such offer, solicitation or sale. The information set forth herein
has been furnished by the City and other sources which are believed to be reliable, but such
information is not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness, and is not to be construed as a
representation, by Bond Counsel, the Financial Advisor or the Underwriter. The information and
expressions of opinion herein are subject to change without notice and neither the delivery of this
Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication
that there has been no change in the affairs of the City since the date hereof. The Underwriter has
reviewed the information in the Official Statement in accordance with, and as part of, its responsibilities
to investors under federal securities laws as applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction,
but the Underwriter does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of that information.
________________
THIS PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT IS DEEMED TO BE FINAL (EXCEPT FOR
PERMITTED OMISSIONS) BY THE BOARD FOR PURPOSES OF COMPLYING WITH RULE 15c2-12
OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION.

________________

In connection with this offering, the Underwriter may overallot or effect transactions that
stabilize or maintain the market price of the Bonds at a level above that which might otherwise
prevail in the open market. Such stabilizing, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time.
________________

The Bonds have not been registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or under any state securities or “blue sky” laws. The Bonds
are offered pursuant to an exemption from registration with the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Superb
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT
$9,500,000
CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
SERIES 2014

INTRODUCTION
This introduction is only a brief description and summary of certain information contained in this
Official Statement and is qualified in its entirety by reference to more complete and detailed information
contained in the entire Official Statement, including the cover page and appendices hereto, and the documents
summarized or described herein. A full review should be made of the entire Official Statement.
Purpose of the Official Statement
The purpose of this Official Statement is to furnish information relating to (1) the City of Grandview,
Missouri (the “City”) and (2) the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014 (the “Bonds”), of the City, dated the
date of delivery, to be issued in the principal amount of $9,500,000.
The City
The City is a fourth class city and political subdivision organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Missouri. The City is located on the southern edge of Jackson County, Missouri, approximately 15
miles south of downtown Kansas City, Missouri. As of July 1, 2013, the U.S. Census Bureau estimated City’s
population at 24,881. For general, economic and financial information about the City see Appendix A attached
hereto.
Purpose of the Bonds
The Bonds were approved by the voters of the City at an election duly held in the City on August 5,
2014. The City proposed two general obligation bond questions to the voters at said election. The first
question proposed that the City issue general obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed $8,700,000 for the
purpose of acquiring, constructing, renovating, equipping, repairing and improving facilities for the City’s
parks and recreation system. Over 70% of the qualified voters of the City voting on the first question voted in
its favor. The second question proposed that the City issue general obligation bonds in an amount not to
exceed $4,300,000 for the purpose of acquiring, constructing, renovating, repairing and improving public
safety facilities and equipment. The second question was approved by over 77% of the qualified voters of the
City voting on the second question. See the captions “PLAN OF FINANCING” and “THE BONDS” herein.
Security and Source of Payment
The Bonds will be general obligations of the City and will be payable from ad valorem taxes which
may be levied without limitations as to rate or amount upon all taxable property, real and personal, within the
territorial limits of the City. See also the caption “THE BONDS – Security and Sources of Payment for the
Bonds” herein.
Other Outstanding Obligations payable
In addition to the Bonds, the City is obligated to levy ad valorem taxes sufficient to pay the principal and
interest requirements on the City’s other general obligation bonds as set forth in this Official Statement under
Appendix A – “DEBT STRUCTURE OF THE CITY – Current Long-Term General Obligation

Indebtedness” attached hereto. The City is also obligated on an annually renewable basis to make certain
lease payments under lease purchase financings described under Appendix A – “DEBT STRUCTURE OF
THE CITY – Other Long-Term Obligations of the City” attached hereto. The lease payments are payable
solely from funds annually appropriated by the Board of Aldermen and are not payable from amounts in the
City’s Debt Service Fund which is available solely to make payments on the City’s general obligation bonds.
Other Unissued Obligations
After the issuance of the Bonds, the City will have authority to issue the remaining $3,250,000 of bonds
for the parks project and the remaining $250,000 of bonds for the public safety project, all as approved at the
August 5, 2014, election. The City has plans to issue the remaining amount of the bonds sometime in early 2016.
If such bonds are issued, the City will be obligated to meet from ad valorem taxes the principal and interest on
such bonds. See Appendix A - “DEBT STRUCTURE OF THE CITY- Current Long-Term General
Obligation Indebtedness” attached hereto.
Financial Statements
The audited financial statements of the City for fiscal year ended September 30, 2013, are included in
Appendix B hereto. The financial statements in Appendix B have been examined by Cochran, Head, Vick &
Co., P.C., Certified Public Accountants, Kansas City, Missouri, whose report thereon is also included in
Appendix B hereto.
Rating
The Bonds have been assigned the rating set forth on the cover page by Standard & Poor’s, a Division
of McGraw-Hill, Inc. (“S&P”). See the caption “MISCELLANEOUS - Bond Rating” herein.
Continuing Disclosure Information
The City has agreed to provide certain annual financial information and notices of certain events to the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board via the Electronic Municipal Market Access system (“EMMA”), in
accordance with Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission. See the caption
“CONTINUING DISCLOSURE” herein and Appendix C: “FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
AGREEMENT” attached hereto.

PLAN OF FINANCING
Authorization and Purpose of Bonds
The Bonds are authorized pursuant to and in full compliance with the Constitution and statutes of the
State of Missouri, including particularly Article VI, Section 26 of the Missouri Constitution and Chapter 95 of
the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, and are being issued pursuant to an ordinance of the Board of
Aldermen of the City (the “Bond Ordinance”) for the purpose of (i) acquiring, constructing, renovating,
equipping, repairing and improving facilities for the City’s park and recreation system and public safety
facilities and equipment as authorized by propositions approved by the voters of the City at the August 5,
2014, election and (ii) paying the costs of issuing the Bonds.
The Project
The Bonds are being issued pursuant to the Bond Ordinance for the purposes of acquiring,
constructing, renovating, equipping, repairing and improving the City’s parks and recreation system and public
safety facilities and equipment (the “Project”). The portion of the Project devoted to the City’s public safety
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facilities and equipment will include the installation of a City-wide communications system, the acquisition of
several fire trucks, the renovation of a fire station, the construction of police storage facilities, and the
construction of a shooting range for the City’s police department. The portion of the Project devoted to the
City’s parks and recreation system will include renovating, repairing, equipping and improving Shalimar Park,
the east side Meadowmere Park, and Splash Park.
Sources and Uses of Funds
The following table summarizes the estimated sources of funds, including the proceeds from the sale
of the Bonds, and the expected uses of such funds, in connection with the plan of financing:

Parks
Project
Sources of Funds:
Principal Amount of the Bonds
Original issue premium
Total
Uses of Funds:
Deposit to the Project Fund
Costs of issuance for the Bonds,
including Underwriter’s discount
Total

Public
Safety
Project

Total

$5,450,000.00
162,221.46
$5,612,221.46

$4,050,000.00 $9,500,000.00
120,549.89
282,771.35
$4,170,549.89 $9,782,771.35

$5,536,482.24

$4,114,266.61

75,739.22
$5,612,221.46

56,283.28
132,022.50
$4,170,549.89 $9,782,771.35

$9,650,748.85

THE BONDS
The following is a summary of certain terms and provisions of the Bonds. Reference is hereby made
to the Bonds and the provisions with respect thereto in the Bond Ordinance for the detailed terms and
provisions thereof.
General Description
The Bonds are being issued in the aggregate principal amount of $9,500,000. The Bonds are dated as
of the date of original delivery of and payment for such Bonds and the principal is payable on March 1 in the
years and in the principal amounts set forth on the inside cover page, subject to redemption and payment prior
to maturity upon the terms and conditions described under the section herein captioned “THE BONDS –
Redemption Provisions.” Interest on the Bonds is calculated at the rates per annum set forth on the inside
cover page, computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. The Bonds shall consist of
fully registered bonds without coupons in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof. Interest
on the Bonds is payable from the date thereof or the most recent date to which said interest has been paid and
is payable semiannually on March 1 and September 1 in each year, beginning September 1, 2015.
Payment of the interest on the Bonds will be made to the person in whose name such Bond is
registered on the registration books (the “Bond Register”) at the close of business on the 15th day (whether or
not a Business Day) of the calendar month next preceding an interest payment date (the “Record Date”).
Interest on the Bonds will be paid to the Registered Owners thereof by check or draft mailed by UMB Bank,
N.A., Kansas City, Missouri (the “Paying Agent”), to each Owner at the address shown on the Bond Register
or at such other address as is furnished to the Paying Agent in writing by such Registered Owner, or in the case
of an interest payment to any Registered Owner of $500,000 or more in aggregate principal amount of Bonds,
by electronic transfer to such Registered Owner upon written notice signed by such Registered Owner and
given to the Paying Agent not less than 15 days prior to the Record Date for such interest payment, containing
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the electronic transfer instructions including the name and address of the bank (which shall be in the
continental United States), the ABA routing number and the account number to which such Owner wishes to
have such transfer directed.
Principal on the Bonds will be paid by check or draft to the Registered Owner of such Bond at the
maturity of such Bond or otherwise, upon presentation and surrender of such Bond at the principal payment
office of the Paying Agent in Kansas City, Missouri.
Security and Sources of Payment for the Bonds
The Bonds will constitute general obligations of the City and will be payable as to both principal and
interest from ad valorem taxes which may be levied without limitation as to rate or amount upon all the taxable
tangible property, real and personal, within the territorial limits of the City.
Redemption Provisions
Optional Redemption. At the option of the City, the Bonds or portions thereof maturing on March 1,
2023, and thereafter may be called for redemption and payment prior to their Stated Maturity on March 1,
2022, and thereafter as a whole or in part on any date at a Redemption Price equal to 100% of the principal
amount redeemed, plus accrued interest thereon to the Redemption Date.
Notice and Effect of Call for Redemption. In the event of a redemption, the Paying Agent will give
written notice of the City’s intention to redeem and pay the Bonds by first-class mail to the State Auditor of
Missouri, and to the Registered Owner of each Bond, such notice to be mailed not less than 30 days prior to
the redemption date. Notice of redemption having been given as aforesaid, the Bonds or portions of Bonds to
be redeemed will become due and payable on the redemption date, at the redemption price therein specified,
and from and after the redemption date (unless the City defaults in the payment of the redemption price) such
Bonds or portion of Bonds shall cease to bear interest.
So long as DTC is effecting book-entry transfers of the Bonds, the Paying Agent will provide the
notices of Bonds to be redeemed to DTC. It is expected that DTC will, in turn, notify the DTC Participants
and that the DTC Participants, in turn, will notify or cause to be notified the Beneficial Owners. Any failure
on the part of DTC or a DTC Participant, or failure on the part of a nominee of a Beneficial Owner of a Bond
(having been mailed notice from the Paying Agent, a DTC Participant or otherwise) to notify the Beneficial
Owner of the Bond so affected, will not affect the validity of the redemption of such Bond.
Book-Entry Only System
Ownership interests in the Bonds will be available to purchasers only through a book-entry only
system (the “Book-Entry Only System”) described in Appendix D.
Registration, Transfer and Exchange of Bonds Upon Discontinuance of Book-Entry Only System
If the Book-Entry Only System is discontinued the following provisions would apply: Each Bond
when issued will be registered by the Paying Agent in the name of the owner thereof on the Bond Register.
Bonds are transferable only upon the Bond Register upon presentation and surrender of the Bonds, together
with instructions for transfer. Bonds may be exchanged for Bonds in the same aggregate principal amount and
maturity upon presentation to the Paying Agent, subject to the terms, conditions and limitations set forth in the
Bond Ordinance and upon payment of any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with
respect to any such registration, transfer or exchange.
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CUSIP® Numbers
It is anticipated that CUSIP® identification numbers will be printed on the Bonds, but neither the failure
to print such numbers on any Bonds, nor any error in the printing of such numbers shall constitute cause for a
failure or refusal by the purchaser thereof to accept delivery of and payment for any Bonds.

SECURITY FOR THE BONDS
General
Pledge of Full Faith and Credit. The Bonds will constitute general obligations of the City and will
be payable as to both principal and interest from ad valorem taxes, which may be levied without limitation as
to rate or amount upon all the taxable tangible property, real and personal, within the territorial limits of the
City. The full faith, credit and resources of the City are irrevocably pledged under the Bond Ordinance for the
prompt payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same become due.
Levy and Collection of Annual Tax. Under the Bond Ordinance, there is levied upon all of the
taxable tangible property within the City a direct annual tax sufficient to produce the amounts necessary for the
payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same become due and payable in each year. Such
taxes shall be extended upon the tax rolls in each year, and shall be levied and collected at the same time and in
the same manner as the other ad valorem taxes of the City are levied and collected. The proceeds derived from
said taxes shall be deposited in the Debt Service Fund, shall be kept separate and apart from all other funds of
the City and shall be used solely for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds as and when the
same become due and the fees and expenses of the Paying Agent.

LEGAL MATTERS
Legal Proceedings
As of the date hereof, there is no controversy, suit or other proceeding of any kind pending or
threatened wherein or whereby any question is raised or may be raised, questioning, disputing or affecting in
any way the legal organization of the City or its boundaries, or the right or title of any of its officers to their
respective offices, or the legality of any official act in connection with the authorization, issuance and sale of
the Bonds, or the constitutionality or validity of the Bonds or any of the proceedings had in relation to the
authorization, issuance or sale thereof, or the levy and collection of a tax to pay the principal and interest
thereof, or which might affect the City’s ability to meet its obligations to pay the Bonds.
Approval of Legality
All legal matters incident to the authorization and issuance of the Bonds are subject to the approval of
Gilmore & Bell, P.C., Kansas City, Missouri, Bond Counsel. Bond Counsel has participated in the preparation
of this Official Statement, but the factual and financial information appearing herein has been supplied or
reviewed by certain officials of the City or other sources, as referred to herein.

TAX MATTERS
The following is a summary of the material Federal and State of Missouri income tax consequences of
holding and disposing of the Bonds. This summary is based upon laws, regulations, rulings and judicial
decisions now in effect, all of which are subject to change (possibly on a retroactive basis). This summary
does not discuss all aspects of Federal income taxation that may be relevant to investors in light of their
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personal investment circumstances or describe the tax consequences to certain types of owners subject to
special treatment under the Federal income tax laws (for example, dealers in securities or other persons who
do not hold the Bonds as a capital asset, tax-exempt organizations, individual retirement accounts and other
tax deferred accounts, and foreign taxpayers), and, except for the income tax laws of the State of Missouri,
does not discuss the consequences to an owner under any state, local or foreign tax laws. The summary does
not deal with the tax treatment of persons who purchase the Bonds in the secondary market. Prospective
investors are advised to consult their own tax advisors regarding Federal, state, local and other tax
considerations of holding and disposing of the Bonds.
Opinion of Bond Counsel
In the opinion of Gilmore & Bell, P.C., Bond Counsel, under the law existing as of the issue date of
the Bonds:
Federal and Missouri Tax Exemption. The interest on the Bonds is excludable from gross income for
federal income tax purposes and is exempt from income taxation by the State of Missouri.
Alternative Minimum Tax. Interest on the Bonds is not an item of tax preference for purposes of
computing the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals and corporations, but is taken into
account in determining adjusted current earnings for the purpose of computing the alternative minimum tax
imposed on certain corporations.
Bank Qualification. The Bonds are “qualified tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section
265(b)(3) of the Code.
Bond Counsel’s opinions are provided as of the date of the original issue of the Bonds, subject to the
condition that the City comply with all requirements of the Code that must be satisfied subsequent to the
issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be, excludable from gross income for
federal income tax purposes. The City has covenanted to comply with all such requirements. Failure to
comply with certain of such requirements may cause the inclusion of interest on the Bonds in gross income for
federal and Missouri income tax purposes retroactive to the date of issuance of the Bonds. Bond Counsel is
expressing no opinion regarding other federal, state or local tax consequences arising with respect to the Bonds
but has reviewed the discussion under the heading “TAX MATTERS.”
Other Tax Consequences
Original Issue Premium. If a Bond is issued at a price that exceeds the stated redemption price at
maturity of the Bond, the excess of the purchase price over the stated redemption price at maturity constitutes
“premium” on that Bond. Under Section 171 of the Code, the purchaser of that Bond must amortize the
premium over the term of the Bond using constant yield principles, based on the purchaser’s yield to maturity.
As premium is amortized, the owner’s basis in the Bond and the amount of tax-exempt interest received will be
reduced by the amount of amortizable premium properly allocable to the owner. This will result in an increase
in the gain (or decrease in the loss) to be recognized for federal income tax purposes on sale or disposition of
the Bond prior to its maturity. Even though the owner’s basis is reduced, no federal income tax deduction is
allowed. Prospective investors should consult their own tax advisors concerning the calculation and accrual of
bond premium.
Sale, Exchange or Retirement of Bonds. Upon the sale, exchange or retirement (including
redemption) of a Bond, an owner of the Bond generally will recognize gain or loss in an amount equal to the
difference between the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property received on the sale, exchange
or retirement of the Bond (other than in respect of accrued and unpaid interest) and such owner’s adjusted tax
basis in the Bond. To the extent a Bond is held as a capital asset, such gain or loss will be capital gain or loss
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and will be long-term capital gain or loss if the Bond has been held for more than 12 months at the time of
sale, exchange or retirement.
Reporting Requirements. In general, information reporting requirements will apply to certain
payments of principal, interest and premium paid on the Bonds, and to the proceeds paid on the sale of the
Bonds, other than certain exempt recipients (such as corporations and foreign entities). A backup withholding
tax will apply to such payments if the owner fails to provide a taxpayer identification number or certification
of foreign or other exempt status or fails to report in full dividend and interest income. The amount of any
backup withholding from a payment to an owner will be allowed as a credit against the owner’s federal income
tax liability.
Collateral Federal Income Tax Consequences. Prospective purchasers of the Bonds should be aware
that ownership of the Bonds may result in collateral federal income tax consequences to certain taxpayers,
including, without limitation, financial institutions, property and casualty insurance companies, individual
recipients of Social Security or Railroad Retirement benefits, certain S corporations with “excess net passive
income,” foreign corporations subject to the branch profits tax, life insurance companies, and taxpayers who
may be deemed to have incurred or continued indebtedness to purchase or carry or have paid or incurred
certain expenses allocable to the Bonds. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion regarding these tax
consequences. Purchasers of Bonds should consult their tax advisors as to the applicability of these tax
consequences and other federal income tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposition of the
Bonds, including the possible application of state, local, foreign and other tax laws.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE
Pursuant to a Continuing Disclosure Agreement with UMB Bank, N.A., as Dissemination Agent, the
City has agreed to provide to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), not later than 180
days after the end of each fiscal year, (1) the audited financial statements of the City for that fiscal year and (2)
certain operating data of the City (the “Annual Report”). The financial statements of the City are audited by
the City’s independent certified public accountants. The City has also agreed to provide prompt notice to the
MSRB of the occurrence of certain material events with respect to the Bonds. See Appendix C: “FORM OF
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT”.
The City has entered into prior undertakings under Rule 15c2-12 (the “Rule”). The City believes it
has complied during the past five years with its prior undertakings under the Rule, except as follows:
1.

2.

3.

4.

The City’s annual financial information and operating data required to be provided pursuant
to its prior continuing disclosure undertakings were filed late for every year except for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2013, which was timely filed. The filings for the other years
range from 2 to 25 days late.
The annual filings prior to the filing for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2013 were not
linked to the Infrastructure Facilities Revenue Bonds (Gateway Commons Project), Series
2003A, for which the City is an obligated person under the Rule.
The annual filing for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2011, was not linked to the
Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2011, until April 10, 2014, but all information
was available in the City’s filings for its other issues.
The City did not file a notice of rating change in connection with the underlying rating change
and the rating change of the bond insurer of its Certificates of Participation, Series 2003, as
required by the continuing disclosure undertaking for that issue.

The City subsequently filed its annual financial information and operating data for issues subject to prior
undertakings under the Rule with MSRB through its EMMA website for the fiscal years ended September 30,
2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012. Furthermore, the City has subsequently linked on EMMA its annual financial
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information and operating data for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2013, to all prior debt obligations
subject to continuing disclosure undertakings. The City has also subsequently filed a notice of rating change
under its Certificates of Participation, Series 2003, describing the City’s underlying rating change and the
rating change of the bond insurer for that issue. In connection with the issuance of the Bonds, the City will
institute written procedures to promote future compliance with its undertakings to disclose financial
information under the Rule.

MISCELLANEOUS
Bond Rating
Standard & Poor’s, a Division of McGraw-Hill, Inc. (“S&P”), has assigned the Bonds the rating of
“AA-”. Such rating reflects only the view of S&P at the time the rating is given, and neither the City nor the
Underwriter make any representation as to the appropriateness of the rating, or that the rating will not be
changed, suspended or withdrawn.
The City has furnished S&P with certain information and materials relating to the Bonds and the City
that have not been included in this Official Statement. Generally, rating agencies base their ratings on the
information and materials so furnished and on investigations, studies and assumptions made by the rating
agencies. There is no assurance that a particular rating will be maintained for any given period of time or that
it will not be lowered or withdrawn entirely if, in the judgment of the rating agency originally establishing
such rating, circumstances so warrant. The Underwriter has not undertaken any responsibility to bring to the
attention of the owners of the Bonds any proposed revision or withdrawal of the ratings of the Bonds or to
oppose any such proposed revision or withdrawal. Pursuant to the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, the City
is required to bring to the attention of the owners of the Bonds any proposed revision or withdrawal of the
ratings of the Bonds but has not undertaken any responsibility to oppose any such proposed revision or
withdrawal. See Appendix C: “FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT.” Any such
revision or withdrawal of the rating could have an adverse effect on the market price and marketability of the
Bonds.
Financial Advisor
Piper Jaffray & Co. (the “Financial Advisor”) has acted as Financial Advisor to the City in
connection with the sale of the Bonds. The Financial Advisor has assisted in various matters relating to the
planning, structuring and issuance of the Bonds and various other debt related matters, including advice in the
preparation of this Official Statement. The Financial Advisor has not passed on the accuracy or completeness
of the factual information contained in this Official Statement. The Financial Advisor will not be a manager or
a member of any purchasing group submitting a proposal for the purchase of the Bonds.
Certain Relationships
Gilmore & Bell, P.C., Bond Counsel, has represented the Financial Advisor in transactions unrelated
to the issuance of the Bonds, but is not representing the Financial Advisor in connection with the issuance of
the Bonds.
Underwriting
Stifel Nicolaus & Co. Inc. (the “Underwriter”), has agreed to purchase the Bonds from the City at the
price of $9,725,848.85 (the principal amount of the Bonds, plus an original issue premium of $282,771.35, less
an underwriting discount of $56,922.50). The Underwriter is purchasing the Bonds from the City for resale in
the normal course of the Underwriter’s business activities. The Underwriter may sell a certain amount of the
Bonds at a price greater than such purchase price, as shown on the inside cover hereof. The Underwriter
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reserves the right to offer any of the Bonds to one or more purchasers on such terms and conditions and at such
price or prices as the Underwriter, in its discretion, shall determine.
Certification and Other Matters Regarding Official Statement
Information set forth in this Official Statement has been furnished or reviewed by certain officials of the
City, certified public accountants, and other sources, as referred to herein, which are believed to be reliable. Any
statements made in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, estimates or projections, whether or not
so expressly stated, are set forth as such and not as representations of fact, and no representation is made that any
of the estimates or projections will be realized.
Simultaneously with the delivery of the Bonds, the Mayor of the City, acting on behalf of the City, will
furnish to the purchaser of the Bonds a certificate which shall state, among other things, that to the best
knowledge and belief of such officer, this Official Statement (and any amendment or supplement hereto) as of the
date of sale and as of the date of delivery of the Bonds does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements herein, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading in any material respect.
The form of this Official Statement, and its distribution and use by the purchaser of the Bonds has been
approved by the City. Neither the City nor any of its officers, directors or employees, in either their official or
personal capacities, has made any warranties, representations or guarantees regarding the financial condition of
the City or the City’s ability to make payments required of it; and further, neither the City nor its officers,
directors or employees assumes any duties, responsibilities or obligations in relation to the issuance of the Bonds
other than those either expressly or by fair implication imposed on the City by the Bond Ordinance.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]
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Additional Information
Additional information regarding the City or the Bonds may be obtained from Piper Jaffray & Co.,
Attention: Todd Goffoy, 11635 Rosewood Street, Leawood, Kansas 66211 (913-345-3373), or from the City,
Attention: Cemal Gungor, Director of Finance, 1200 Main Street, Grandview, Missouri 64030 (816-3164800).

CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI

By:
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/s/ Leonard D. Jones, Jr.
Mayor
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GENERAL AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION
Location and Size
Situated on the southern edge of Jackson County approximately 15 miles south of downtown Kansas
City, Missouri, the City encompasses approximately 15 square miles located along U.S. Highway 71 and
bordered on the north and west by Kansas City, Missouri. The City’s estimated population in 2013 was
24,881.
Government and Organization
The City is a municipal corporation and city of the fourth class organized and existing under the
constitution and laws of the State of Missouri since February 6, 1912, and is governed by a Board of
Aldermen/City Administrator form of government and exercises powers of municipal government specifically
granted by the State of Missouri. The Board of Aldermen is composed of six members, two elected from each
of the City’s three wards, to serve staggered two-year terms without restriction as to reelection. The Mayor is
elected at-large for a two-year term. The Board of Aldermen establishes utility and tax rates and authorizes all
municipal indebtedness.
The current members of the City’s Board of Aldermen are:

Name
Leonard D. Jones, Jr
Michael Allen
Sandy Kessinger
Brian Hochstein
Annette Turnbaugh
James N. Crain
John Maloney
(1)

Office
Mayor
Alderman Ward I
Alderman Ward I
Alderman Ward II
Alderwoman Ward II
Alderman Ward III
Alderman Ward III

First Elected
1998(1)
2014
2014
2013
2010
1980
2011

Year Current
Term Expires
2016
2016
2016
2015
2016
2016
2015

First elected to the Board of Aldermen in 1998; appointed to the position of Mayor in January 2014, and elected to that
position in April 2014.

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen appoint a City Administrator, who acts as the chief administrative
officer of the City. The current City Administrator is Cory L. Smith, who has held that position since 1991.
Prior to that time, he served as Assistant City Administrator for the City for 12 years. The City budget,
prepared by the City Administrator and Assistant City Administrator, is reviewed and adopted by the Board of
Aldermen. The City Administrator is responsible for appointing all other department heads and for directing
the operations of the City in accordance with policies set by the Board of Aldermen.
The Assistant City Administrator is Kirk Decker, who has held that position since 2005. Cemal
Gungor was appointed to the position of Finance Director on June 30, 2014. Mr. Gungor was formerly a
financial manager for the City of Kansas City, Missouri. Becky Schimmel serves as City Clerk.
Employees
The City has a total of 203 full-time equivalent employees as follows: 113 in public safety, 10 in
public works, 10 in the water/sewer department, 35 in parks and recreation, 27 in administration and finance
and 8 in community development. The fire department's employees are represented by a union. There are
currently no labor disputes and the City considers its relationship with the employees to be excellent.

Employee Retirement and Pension Plans
The City is a participant in the Social Security retirement plan. In addition, the City participates in the
state-wide Missouri Local Government Employees Retirement System (LAGERS). LAGERS is an agent
multiple-employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and administrative
agent for local government entities in Missouri. LAGERS was created in 1967 and is governed by State
statute. As such, it is the system’s responsibility to administer the law in accordance with the expressed intent
of the General Assembly. The plan is qualified under the Internal Revenue Code Section 401(a) and it is taxexempt.
All full-time employees are eligible to participate in LAGERS. Benefits vest after five years of
credited service. Employees who retire on or after age 60 (55 for police and fire) with five or more years of
service are entitled to an allowance for life based upon the benefit program then in effect. The allowance is
equal to a benefit factor multiplied by the final average salary multiplied by the number of years of service.
LAGERS also provides early retirement, death and disability benefits. The City contributes all amounts
necessary to finance the coverage of its employees using the actuarial basis specified by State statute.
The City’s full-time employees do not contribute to the pension plan. The City is required by state
statute to contribute at an actuarially determined rate using the entry age actuarial cost method. For the year
ended September 30, 2014, the City's annual pension cost of $636,806 was equal to the required and actual
contributions. Employers’ contribution rates are adjusted annually in order to reflect the changes in the
composition of each employer’s employee pool and assumptions of the system. This is accomplished by
annual actuarial valuations. In accordance with Revised Statutes of Missouri (RSMo) Section 70.730, the
employer contribution rate charged to the valuation group of an individual employer will not increase by more
than 1% of payroll from the previous year in the absence of any benefit changes. If a benefit change is adopted,
the employer contribution rate charged to the valuation group of an individual employer will be allowed to
increase by more than 1% of payroll. According to LAGERS’ Annual Financial Report (as of 2014), the City
of Grandview’s LAGERS funding percentage breakdown is:
General Division
Police Division
Fire Division

112.0%
90.1%
108.4%

The City offers other post-employment benefits as described in Note 10 to the Comprehensive
Audited Financial Report, included as Appendix B to this Official Statement.
Risk Management
The City obtains health and dental, and workers’ compensation insurance coverage through its
membership in Midwest Public Risk (MPR), a not-for-profit corporation consisting of governmental entities
and political subdivisions. MPR was formed as a public entity risk retention pool to cover health and dental,
workers’ compensation, and property and casualty claims for its members. The City pays monthly and annual
premiums to MPR for all coverage. The agreement with MPR provides that MPR will be self-sustaining
through member premiums, although MPR has the authority to assess members for any deficiencies of
revenues under expenses for any single plan year. Also, MPR has the authority to declare refunds to members
for the excess of revenues over expenses relating to any single plan year. MPR has not had deficiencies in any
of the past three fiscal years and management of the City is not aware of any deficit situation in MPR which
would require an accrual of a liability as of September 30, 2013. Also, there have been no significant changes
in coverage for 2013 and the City has not incurred any claims which have exceeded its coverage in any of the
past three years.

A-2

Services and Facilities
Municipal Utilities and Services. The City provides public safety services including fire, ambulance
and police protection, maintenance of streets and sanitary sewer services.
The Grandview Police Department is comprised of 55 sworn officers and 14 civilian support
employees. The Police Department is involved in various community programs such as D.A.R.E.,
neighborhood watch groups and the Grandview Youth Court, a program designed to educate area youth in the
justice system. The Grandview Fire Department staff includes a Fire Chief, three Assistant Fire Chiefs and
over 40 uniformed firefighters manning three fire stations. A full complement of firefighters also function as
paramedics or EMTs.
The City’s water is supplied by Jackson County Public Water Supply District No. 1 who purchases its
water from Kansas City, Missouri. Natural gas is supplied by Missouri Gas Energy. Electricity is provided by
Kansas City Power and Light and Aquila, Inc.
The City provides various recreational and cultural services under the responsibility of the governing
body with assistance from an appointed Parks and Recreation Commission. Included in these services are 13
public parks totaling over 200 acres, two outdoor aquatic centers, three ball field complexes and a 60,000
square foot state-of-the art community center. Located on Grandview’s southeast border is the Longview Lake
area totaling 4,830 acres. Longview Lake provides a 950-acre lake and beach area, full service marina, water
skiing, fishing and boat rental and an extensive trail system. Also located within five miles of the City are five
18-hole golf courses and a 9-hole par three golf course.
Transportation and Communication Facilities. The City’s close proximity to the metropolitan
Kansas City area provides residents with a wide variety of transportation services, including water, air and rail
transport. The City is approximately 40 miles from Kansas City International Airport and 20 miles from both
the Downtown Airport in Kansas City, Missouri, and Johnson County Executive Airport in Olathe, Kansas.
Jet service is available to every part of the United States and overseas with flight times to either U.S. coast of
approximately three hours.
Local phone service is provided by Southwestern Bell and long distance service is provided by several
suppliers. Internet access is available to residents of the City through several internet service providers,
including Google Fiber. The City, being part of the Kansas City metropolitan area, has access to all
communication facilities of the area, including radio and television stations, cable television and daily, as well
as weekly newspapers.
Educational Institutions and Facilities. Most of the City is served by the Grandview C-4 School
District which is comprised of six elementary schools, one junior high school and one high school. A small
portion of the City is also served by Hickman Mills C-1 School District. The Missouri Department of
Elementary and Secondary Education (DESE) administers the Missouri School Improvement Program,
whereby school districts are evaluated in all areas of operation, including curriculum, facilities, teaching staff
and administrative staff. The evaluation culminates with the placing of each district in one of three categories:
“fully accredited,” “provisionally accredited” or “unaccredited.” The Grandview C-4 School District has been
awarded a “fully accredited” status, and the Hickman Mills C-1 School District has been designated as
“provisionally accredited.” The classification is not a bond or debt rating, but solely an evaluation made by
DESE.
The City’s residents also have easy access to the Kansas City metropolitan area’s fifteen colleges and
universities, seven community colleges and numerous technical schools. Longview Community College is
located immediately adjacent to the City.
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Medical and Health Facilities. The City has access to several hospitals throughout the metropolitan
area which provide inpatient/outpatient facilities as well as a full range of diagnostic and therapeutic services.
There are many general practitioners and specialists practicing within the City.

ECONOMIC INFORMATION CONCERNING THE CITY
Commerce, Industry and Employment
Major Employers.
employed by each:

Listed below are the major employers located in the City and the number

Employer

Type of Business

Grandview C-4 School District
Peterson Manufacturing Company
Burger & Brown Engineering
Mead WestVaco Calmar
City of Grandview
Ruskin Company
Durham School Services
U.S. Toy Company, Inc.
Sam’s Club(1)
Triumph Structures-Kansas City, Inc.

Education
Truck safety lighting manufacturer
Engineering and machining services
Spray trigger mechanism manufacturer
Municipal government
Manufacturing
Student transportation provider
Toy distributor
Retail
Precision machining aluminum & hard metals

Number of
Employees
615
518
514
340
210
194
189
181
166
138

Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2013.
(1)
Sam’s Club closed at the end of October 2013, when a new Sam’s Club was opened in Raymore, Missouri
(approximately 10 miles from Grandview).

General Demographic Statistics
The following table sets forth general demographic statistics for the City:

Source:

Year

Estimated
Population

Per Capita
Income

Median
Age

School
Enrollment

Unemployment
Rate

2013
2012
2011
2010
2009

24,881
24,630
26,140
24,522
24,464

21,340
21,490
21,112
22,760
19,720

33.7
36.0
35.8
36.8
36.6

4,018
3,912
3,888
3,772
3,912

6.9%
7.3%
9.0%
9.5%
9.9%

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2013.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]
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Building Construction
The following table indicates the number of building permits and total estimated valuation of these
permits issued within the City over a five-year period. These numbers reflect permits issued either for new
construction or for major renovation.

Year

Commercial Construction
# of Permits
Value

2013
2012
2011
2010
2009

54
23
37
26
13

$21,433,058
$ 5,578,125
10,383,733
9,987,450
8,561,276

Residential Construction
# of Permits
Value
31
23
16
25
27

$3,708,614
$2,671,000
2,004,000
3,055,000
2,955,000

Source: City of Grandview.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
General Description of Financial Practices
Accounting and Auditing Procedures. The accounting and reporting policies of the City conform to
generally accepted principles applicable to local government. The modified accrual basis of accounting is
utilized by the City. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when they become
susceptible to accrual (i.e., amounts measurable and available to finance the City’s operations or of a material
amount and not received at the normal time of receipt). Available means collectible within the current period
or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. Significant revenues which are considered
susceptible to accrual include property taxes, sales taxes, utility and franchise taxes, interest and certain state
and federal grants and entitlements. Expenditures, other than interest on long-term debt, are recorded when the
fund liability is incurred.
City policies require an annual independent audit to be made of the financial statements of the various
funds and account groups by an independent certified public accounting firm selected by the Board of
Aldermen. The City’s auditor for fiscal year 2013 was Cochran, Head, Vick & Co., P.C., Certified Public
Accountants, Kansas City, Missouri.
Financial Reporting. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2012. This was the 26th
consecutive year that the City has received this award.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]
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Budget Process. The City is required by law to prepare an annual budget, which includes an estimate
of the amount of revenues to be received from all sources for the budget year, including an estimate of the
amount of money required to be raised from property taxes and the tax levy rates required to produce such
amounts. The budget must also include proposed expenditures and must state the amount required for the
payment of interest, amortization and redemption charges on the City’s debt for the ensuing budget year. Such
estimates are based on the assessed valuation figures provided by the County Clerk. The City’s budget process
is as follows:
May
June
July
August

Prior to September 1
September

- Board of Aldermen briefing on budget outlook and revenue forecast.
- Budget instructions distributed.
- Preliminary departmental budget submission.
- Departmental budget review meetings.
- Public hearing for the proposed tax levy and debt retirement.
- Preliminary annual budget submitted to Board of Aldermen.
- Board of Aldermen work sessions to review departmental budgets.
- Adoption of general purpose and debt levies.
- Certification of tax levy to County Clerk.
- Budget work session to discuss pay and benefit issues.
- Budget work session of Funds and summary of Board modifications.
- Adoption of ordinance of annual budget.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]
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History of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
In accordance with established accounting procedures of governmental units, the City records its
financial transactions under various funds. The largest is the General Fund, from which all general operating
expenses are paid and to which taxes and all other revenues not specifically allocated by law or contractual
agreement to other funds are deposited. Excerpts from the City’s audited financial statements for the fiscal
year ended September 30, 2013, are included in this Official Statement as Appendix B. Copies of prior fiscal
year’s audits and financial reports are on file with the City Clerk. The following table sets forth the revenues,
expenditures and fund balances for the City’s governmental funds for the three fiscal years shown. (Amounts
for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014, are not yet available.)
THREE-YEAR HISTORY OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND

2011

Year Ending September
2012

2013

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses & Permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Interest
Other
TOTAL REVENUES

$9,469,226
491,434
1,500,887
1,515,416
1,125,706
139,243
311,600
14,553,512

$9,038,808
449,682
1,379,385
1,314,047
1,183,416
45,508
296,488
13,707,334

$8,836,129
561,510
1,301,780
1,463,553
1,317,275
7,066
390,277
13,877,590

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public safety
Community development
Public works
Culture and recreation
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2,974,094
8,549,553
663,109
1,347,294
746,030
14,280,080

3,100,989
8,725,708
678,657
1,398,517
729,569
14,633,440

3,260,687
8,594,237
1,433,582
699,810
584,796
14,573,112

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

273,432

(926,106)

(695,522)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Sale of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

38,666
556,654
(396,000)
199,320

24,546
1,296,172
(556,000)
764,718

26,969
382,605
(175,000)
234,574

472,752

(161,388)

(460,948)

5,562,108

6,034,860

5,873,472

$ 6,034,860

$ 5,873,472

$5,412,524

Net change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES:
Fund balance at beginning of year
Fund balance at end of year

Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports for the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2011, 2012 and 2013.
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Sales Tax Collections
Historical Collections. The following table sets forth the City’s sales tax collection for the last three
fiscal years:
Fiscal
Year
Ended
9/30
2014
2013
2012
2011

Transportation
(0.5%)
$1,105,112
1,152,625
1,173,845
1,178,814

Capital Improvement
(0.5%)
$1,215,364
1,256,106
1,284,031
1,237,354

Community Center
(0.5%)
$1,105,190
1,146,210
1,133,197
1,120,281

General Fund
(1.0%)
$2,430,726
2,512,243
2,568,078
2,570,599

Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports for the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2011, 2012 and 2013. Unaudited
financial statements of the City for the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2014.

2013 Closure of Largest Remitter of Sales Taxes. Sam’s Club, the largest retailer in the City, closed
at the end of October 2013, when a new Sam’s Club was opened in Raymore, Missouri (approximately 10
miles from Grandview).

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank]
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DEBT STRUCTURE
Debt Summary
The following table summarizes certain financial information concerning the City. This information
should be reviewed in conjunction with the information contained in this section and the excerpts of financial
statements of the City in Appendix B hereto.
2014 Assessed Valuation(1) ..................................................................................................... $250,414,967
2014 Estimated Actual Valuation(2) ..................................................................................... $1,048,037,355
Population (2013)............................................................................................................................... 24,881
Outstanding General Obligation Bonds (Direct Debt) (3) .......................................................... $12,160,000
Overlapping General Obligation Debt(4) ................................................................................... $25,827,000
Total Direct and Overlapping General Obligation Debt ........................................................... $37,987,000
Ratio of Direct Debt to Assessed Valuation ...................................................................................... 4.86%
Ratio of Direct Debt to Estimated Actual Valuation.......................................................................... 1.16%
Per Capita Direct Debt ..................................................................................................................... $488.73
Ratio of Direct and Overlapping Debt to Assessed Valuation ......................................................... 15.17%
Ratio of Direct and Overlapping Debt to Estimated Valuation.......................................................... 3.62%
Per Capita Direct and Overlapping Debt ...................................................................................... $1,526.75
(1)

(2)

(3)
(4)

Includes 2014 real and personal property assessment as certified by the Jackson County Clerk. For further details see
“PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION CONCERNING THE CITY.”
Estimated actual valuation is calculated by dividing different classes of property by the corresponding assessment ratio. For
a detail of these different classes and ratios see “PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION CONCERNING THE CITY.”
All outstanding general obligation bonds of the City, including the Bonds.
For further details see “DEBT STRUCTURE.”

Current Long-Term General Obligation Indebtedness
The following table sets forth all of the outstanding general obligation indebtedness of the City as of
November 1, 2014:
Category of
Indebtedness

Date of
Indebtedness

Amount
Issued

Amount
Outstanding

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2010

November 23, 2010

$4,250,000

$ 2,660,000

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014
TOTAL

December 23, 2014

9,500,000

9,500,000
$12,160,000

Voters at the August 2014 election approved the issuance by the City of $4,300,000 general obligation
bonds for public safety facilities and equipment, and $8,700,000 general obligation bonds for parks and
recreation facilities and equipment. The issuance of the bonds is not expected to result in an increase in the
debt service levy.
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History of General Obligation Indebtedness
The following table sets forth debt information pertaining to the City as of the end of each of the last
five fiscal years:

As of
September 30

Total (Gross)
Outstanding Debt

2013
2012
2011
2010
2009

$3,699,899
4,689,564
5,500,000
2,400,000
3,300,000

Total Net
Outstanding Debt(1)

Net Outstanding
Debt as Percentage
of Assessed Value

$2,561,262
3,548,127
4,411,770
1,137,260
2,169,407

0.97%
1.35
1.70
0.42
0.77

Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2013.
(1)
Gross general obligation debt reduced by Debt Service Fund balance available to pay principal.

General Obligation Bond Debt Service Requirements
The following table sets forth debt service requirements for all of the outstanding general obligation
indebtedness of the City as of the date hereof:

Fiscal Year
Ending
September 30
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
TOTAL

Outstanding
Bonds
Total
Debt Service
$1,037,475.00
1,046,100.00
335,968.75
328,656.25

$2,748,200.00

Bonds Being Offered
Principal
Interest

$

30,000.00
45,000.00
390,000.00
410,000.00
435,000.00
455,000.00
480,000.00
505,000.00
530,000.00
560,000.00
585,000.00
615,000.00
650,000.00
685,000.00
720,000.00
760,000.00
800,000.00
845,000.00
$9,500,000.00
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$ 188,738.33
273,975.00
273,675.00
272,925.00
268,575.00
258,525.00
245,850.00
232,500.00
220,875.00
211,025.00
199,350.00
185,725.00
170,681.25
154,181.25
135,975.00
115,950.00
93,975.00
69,925.00
43,575.00
14,787.50
$3,630,788.33

Total
$ 1,226,213.33
1,320,075.00
639,643.75
646,581.25
658,575.00
668,525.00
680,850.00
687,500.00
700,875.00
716,025.00
729,350.00
745,725.00
755,681.25
769,181.25
785,975.00
800,950.00
813,975.00
829,925.00
843,575.00
859,787.50
$15,878,988.33

Overlapping General Obligation Indebtedness
The following table sets forth overlapping indebtedness of political subdivisions with boundaries
overlapping the City as of November 1, 2014, and the percent attributable (on the basis of assessed valuation)
to the City:

Taxing
Jurisdiction

Net Outstanding
General Obligation
Indebtedness

Grandview C-4 School District
Hickman Mills Consolidated School District No. 1
TOTAL

$37,245,000
34,800,000

Percent
Applicable
to City

Amount
Applicable
to City

60%
10%

$22,347,000
3,480,000
$25,827,000

Source: Bond Registration Reports of Missouri State Auditor.

Legal Debt Capacity
Article VI, Sections 26(b) and 26(c) of the Constitution of Missouri limits the net outstanding amount
of authorized general obligation bonds for a city to 10 percent of the assessed valuation of the city. Article VI,
Sections 26(d) and 26(e), however, provides that a city may, with the required voter approval, issue general
obligation bonds in an amount not to exceed an additional 10 percent of assessed valuation for street, water
system, sewer system and electric utility system improvements, provided the total general obligation
indebtedness of a city does not exceed 20 percent of the assessed valuation. Based on the City’s assessed
valuation for 2014 and taking into account the Bonds and the remaining voter-approved but unissued general
obligation bonds, the City’s legal debt margin is:
Constitutional Debt Limit (20% of 2014 Assessed Valuation)
General Obligation Indebtedness(1)

$34,422,993(1)

Legal Debt Margin
(1)

$50,082,993
(15,660,000)

The legal debt margin will be greater than the amount shown after reducing the outstanding general obligation
indebtedness by the amount in the City’s Debt Service Fund available to pay principal.

Future Issuance of Bonds or Other Long-Term Obligations
Following the issuance of the Bonds, the City will have $250,000 remaining voter-approved
authorization to issue general obligation bonds for public safety facilities and equipment, and $3,250,000
general obligation bonds for parks and recreation facilities and equipment. The City currently expects to issue
the remaining voter-approved bonds in 2016. Neither the issuance of the Bonds, nor the issuance of the
remaining voter-approved bonds is expected to result in an increase in the debt service levy.
The City is considering entering into a financing agreement under which the City would agree, subject
to moneys being appropriated by the Board of Aldermen, to make certain payments from legally available
funds, if and to the extent required to repay the debt service requirements for bonds to be issued to pay eligible
costs of a tax increment financing redevelopment project. See “Other Long-Term Obligations of the City -Possible Future Annual Appropriation Obligations for Tax Increment Financing—Truman Corners
Shopping Center.”
Other Long-Term Obligations of the City
Series 2011 Certificates of Participation. On July 26, 2011, the City approved the delivery of its
Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2011 (the “Series 2011 Certificates”), in the original principal
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amount of 8,405,000 for the purpose of advance refunding the City’s outstanding Certificates of Participation,
Series 2003 (the “Series 2003 Certificates”), issued by the City in the original principal amount of $11,690,000
for the purposes of (a) acquiring, constructing and installing a new community center, (b) acquiring and
installing a trunked radio system for the City’s communication system, and (c) acquiring and installing energy
conservation improvements in city buildings and facilities. The Series 2011 Certificates are payable from
rental payments by the City, subject to annual appropriation by the City Council, pursuant to an annuallyrenewable lease purchase agreement. The City has historically made these rental payments from Parks Sales
Tax receipts and anticipates doing so in the future. The remaining rental payments distributable with respect to
the Series 2011 Certificates are as follows:
Fiscal Year
Ended
September 30
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
TOTAL

Principal
Portion
$ 390,000.00
415,000.00
445,000.00
475,000.00
500,000.00
530,000.00
565,000.00
595,000.00
625,000.00
650,000.00
690,000.00
730,000.00
660,000.00
$7,270,000.00

Interest
Portion
$ 266,060.00
253,985.00
241,085.00
224,910.00
207,910.00
189,810.00
169,322.50
148,278.75
124,622.50
99,122.50
71,977.50
42,776.25
13,860.00
$2,053,720.00

Total
Basic Rent
$ 656,060.00
668,985.00
686,085.00
699,910.00
707,910.00
719,810.00
734,322.50
743,278.75
749,622.50
749,122.50
761,977.50
772,776.25
673,860.00
$9,323,720.00

Obligations secured by annually appropriated funds do not constitute an indebtedness for purposes of
any Missouri statutory or constitutional debt limit. Such obligations are payable solely from annually
appropriated funds of a governmental body available therefor and neither taxes nor a specific source of
revenues can be pledged to make payments on such obligations. Any increase in taxes required to generate
sufficient funds with which to make payments on such obligations are subject to voter approval.
Annual Appropriation Obligations for Tax Increment Financing—Gateway Commons. On
December 1, 2003, the City entered into a financing agreement with the Missouri Development Finance Board
(MDFB) to obtain a $5,665,000 loan to finance certain public and private improvements in the Gateway
Commons TIF District No. 9. The loan is due in annual installments through March 1, 2026, with interest
rates ranging from 3.125% to 5.375%. In connection with the formation of the TIF District and obtaining the
loan, the City has agreed to loan up to $450,000 of the proceeds to the transportation development district
(TDD) associated with the TIF project. The loan is subordinate to the MDFB bonds. At September 30, 2013,
$449,663 has been advanced by the City. The incremental property and sales taxes generated in the TIF
District, as well as the amounts repaid on the TDD loan, are pledged by the City to the repayment of this loan.
Any additional amounts necessary to make the loan payments are, subject to annual appropriation, payable
from General Fund revenues. Restricted assets related to this issue include $582,907 in the debt service related
accounts. Total principal and interest remaining on the bonds is $6,383,722. For 2013, principal and interest
paid and incremental tax revenues were $408,069 and $287,508, respectively. The remaining annual principal
and interest payable in connection with the Gateway Commons TIF District No. 9 are as follows:
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Fiscal Year
Ended
September 30
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
TOTAL

Principal
$ 205,000
225,000
240,000
260,000
280,000
305,000
330,000
350,000
380,000
410,000
440,000
865,000
$4,290,000

Interest
$ 219,919
209,169
197,544
185,044
171,194
155,838
139,169
121,319
102,156
81,163
58,319
23,247
$1,664,081

Total
$ 424,919
434,169
437,544
445,044
451,194
460,838
469,169
471,319
482,156
491,163
498,319
888,247
$5,954,081

Possible Future Annual Appropriation Obligations for Tax Increment Financing—Truman
Corners Shopping Center. The City has entered into a redevelopment agreement with RED Legacy, LLC, for
implementation of the “Truman’s Landing Tax Increment Financing Redevelopment Plan” (the “Plan”). The
City is considering entering into a financing agreement under which the City would agree, subject to moneys
being appropriated by the Board of Aldermen, to make certain payments from legally available funds, if and to
the extent required to repay the debt service requirements for bonds to be issued in an approximate amount of
$12,000,000, to pay costs of the project that is the subject of the Development Agreement. The bonds would
first be payable from incremental property and sales taxes generated in the redevelopment area designated in
the Plan. Any additional amounts payable by the City would be subject to annual appropriation and payable
from General Fund revenues. Whether the City will enter into the financing agreement is uncertain and is
dependent upon the outcome of ongoing negotiations with RED Legacy, LLC.
Other TIF Financing Obligations. The City has formed other tax increment financing districts, but is
obligated only to the extent of the incremental tax revenues for the other districts. At September 30, 2013, the
amount of outstanding developer agreements was $2,632,156 and are payable through 2025 to the extent
incremental taxes are available. During 2012, the developer for TIF #10 declared bankruptcy and property
related to the TIF project that was used as collateral for the developer’s bank loan was acquired by a bank. The
bank subsequently sold the property to another developer that is not using the property for the original purpose
as defined in the TIF agreement. As a result, $1,338,032 of developer obligations due to the original developer
are no longer an obligation of the City and have been adjusted from the developer agreements obligation and
reported as forgiveness of indebtedness on the statement of activities. For 2013, payments on the developer
agreements were $202,651. Incremental revenues were $278,024 from City and intergovernmental sales and
property taxes in the funds that are responsible for these obligations.
Revenue Bonds. The City currently has no outstanding enterprise revenue bonds.
No Prior Default
The City has never defaulted on the payment of any of its obligations, and has never failed to
appropriate funds to pay its annually renewable lease purchase obligations and other obligations that are
subject to annual appropriation.
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PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION
Property Valuations
Assessment Procedure: All taxable real and personal property within the City is assessed annually by
the County Assessor. Missouri law requires that personal property be assessed at 33 1/3% of true value
(except for a few subclasses of minimal value that are assessed at a lower percentage) and that real property be
assessed at the following percentages of true value:
Residential real property............................................................................19%
Agricultural and horticultural real property ...............................................12%
Utility, industrial, commercial, railroad and all other real property ..........32%
A general reassessment of real property occurred statewide in 1985. In order to maintain equalized
assessed valuations following this reassessment, the state legislature adopted a maintenance law in 1986. On
January 1 in every odd-numbered year, each County Assessor must adjust the assessed valuation of all real
property located within the county in accordance with a two-year assessment and equalization maintenance
plan approved by the State Tax Commission.
The County Assessor is responsible for preparing the tax roll each year and for submitting the tax roll
to the Board of Equalization. The County Board of Equalization has the authority to adjust and equalize the
values of individual properties appearing on the tax rolls.
Current Assessed Valuation. The following table shows the total assessed valuation and the
estimated actual valuation, by category, of all taxable tangible property situated in the City, including state
assessed railroad and utility property, according to the final assessment for calendar year 2014 for property
owned as of January 1, 2014 (subject to adjustment through December 31, 2014):

Type of Property
Real Property:
Residential
Agricultural
Commercial(1)
Total Real Property
Personal Property
TOTAL PROPERTY
(1)
(2)

Total Assessed
Valuation

Assessment
Rate

Total Estimated
Actual Valuation

$127,265,600
121,074
64,857,006
$192,243,680

19.00%
12.00%
32.00%

$669,818,947
1,008,950
202,678,144
$873,506,041

58,171,287

33.33%(2)

$250,414,967

174,531,314
$1,048,037,355

% of Actual
Valuation
63.91%
0.10
19.34
83.35
16.65
100.00%

Includes State Assessed and Local Utilities.
Assumes all personal property is assessed at 33 1/3%; because certain subclasses of tangible personal property are assessed
at less than 33 1/3%, the estimated actual valuation for personal property would likely be greater than that shown above.
See “Assessment Procedure” discussed above.
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History of Property Valuations: The total assessed valuation of all taxable tangible property situated
in the City, including state assessed railroad and utility property, and estimated fair market value, according to
the assessments of January 1 in each of the following years, has been as follows:

Year

Assessed
Valuation

2014
2013
2012
2011
2010

$250,414,967
247,440,097
260,383,084
258,787,123
265,539,937

Percent Change
+1.2%
-5.0
+0.6
-2.5
NA

Source: Jackson County Clerk’s assessed valuation notices to the City.

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Tax Collection Procedure: Property taxes are levied and collected for the City by the County, for
which the County receives a collection fee of 1% of the gross tax collections made.
The City is required by law to prepare an annual budget, which includes an estimate of the amount of
revenues to be received from all sources for the budget year, including an estimate of the amount of money
required to be raised from property taxes and the tax levy rates required to produce such amounts. The budget
must also include proposed expenditures and must state the amount required for the payment of interest,
amortization and redemption charges on the City’s debt for the ensuing budget year. Such estimates are based
on the assessed valuation figures provided by the County Clerk. The City must fix its ad valorem property tax
rates and certify them to the County Clerk not later than October 1 for entry in the tax books.
The County Clerk receives the county tax books from the County Assessor, which set forth the
assessments of real and personal property. The County Clerk enters the tax rates certified to him by the local
taxing bodies in the tax books and assesses such rates against all taxable property in the City as shown in such
books. The County Clerk forwards the tax books by October 31 to the County Collector, who is charged with
levying and collecting taxes as shown therein. The County Collector extends the taxes on the tax rolls and
issues the tax statements on or about November 1. Taxes are due by December 31 and become delinquent if
not paid to the County Collector by that time. All tracts of land and city lots on which delinquent taxes are due
are charged with a penalty of 18% of each year’s delinquency. All lands and lots on which taxes are
delinquent and unpaid are subject to sale at public auction in August of each year.
The County Collector is required to make disbursements of collected taxes to the City each month.
Because of the tax collection procedure described above, the City receives the bulk of its moneys from local
property taxes in the months of December, January and February.
Tax Rates
Debt Service Levy. The City’s debt service levy for the 2015 fiscal year is $0.3800 per $100 of
assessed valuation. Once indebtedness has been approved by the voters and bonds are issued, the City is
required under Article VI, Section 26(f) of the Missouri Constitution to levy an annual tax on all taxable
tangible property therein sufficient to pay the interest and principal of the indebtedness as they fall due and to
retire the same within 20 years from the date of issue. The Board of Aldermen may set the tax rate for debt
service, without limitation as to rate or amount, at the level required to make such payments.
Operating Levy. The City’s operating levy for the 2015 fiscal year is $1.0000 per $100 of assessed
valuation. The operating levy does not require annual voter approval but the Board of Aldermen cannot raise
the rate above that approved in the last election ($1.00).
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Parks and Recreation Levy. The City’s parks and recreation levy for the 2015 fiscal year is $0.1200
per $100 of assessed valuation.
The following table shows the City’s tax levies (per $100 of assessed valuation) for the current fiscal
year and each of the last four fiscal years.
Tax Year
Ended
December 31

Fiscal Year
Ended
September 30

General
Fund

Parks
Fund

Debt
Service
Fund

Total
Levy

2014
2013
2012
2011
2010

2015
2014
2013
2012
2011

$1.0000
1.0000
1.0000
1.0000
1.0000

$0.1200
0.1200
0.1200
0.1200
0.1200

$0.3800
0.3800
0.3800
0.3800
0.3800

$1.5000
1.5000
1.5000
1.5000
1.5000

Tax Collection Record
The following table sets forth tax collection information for the City for the last five fiscal years.
Fiscal Year
Ended
September 30

Total
Taxes
Levied

2013
2012
2011
2010
2009

$4,708,106
4,945,708
4,942,490
5,024,738
4,782,244

Collections within the
Fiscal Year of the Levy
Amount
%
$4,464,804
4,624,906
4,666,724
4,725,891
4,415,352

94.8%
93.5
94.4
94.1
92.3

Collections in
Subsequent
Years(1)
-$158,676
200,785
200,230
299,046

Total Taxes Collected (1)
Amount
%
$4,464,804
4,783,582
4,867,509
4,926,121
4,714,398

Source: Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year ended September 30, 2013.
(1)
Does not reflect collections subsequent to the Fiscal Year ended September 30, 2013.

A-16

94.8%
96.7
98.5
98.0
98.6

Major Property Taxpayers
The following table sets forth the major property taxpayers in the City for the 2013 calendar year.

Taxpayer
KCPL-GMOC
Peterson Manufacturing
Grand Summit Golf
CRP2 Holdings Botts LLC
Triumph Structures – Kansas City
DESC Remain Derman LTD
Caravan Ingredients Co.
US Toy Company
Sam’s Real Estate
Grandview Road III LLC
TOTAL
Source:
(1)

(2)

Type of Business
Utility
Truck safety lighting mfg
Recreation
Real Estate
Construction Materials Distributor
Real Estate Holding Company(1)
Bakery & food ingredients mfg
Toy distributor
Real estate(2)
Industrial

2013
Assessed Valuation
$ 4,994,136
3,872,458
3,526,271
2,000,000
1,969,536
1,894,393
1,766,960
1,773,457
1,687,918
1,494,400
$24,979,529

Percent of
Total Assessed
Valuation
1.92%
1.49
1.35
0.77
0.76
0.73
0.68
0.68
0.65
0.57
9.59%

Jackson County, Missouri Department of Collections.
Truman Corner’s Shopping Center, which is the subject of the redevelopment agreement discussed under the caption
“DEBT STRUCTURE--Other Long-Term Obligations of the City-- Possible Future Annual Appropriation
Obligations for Tax Increment Financing—Truman Corners Shopping Center.”
Former site of Sam’s Club, which is part of the Truman Corners Shopping Center redevelopment area. Sam’s Club
closed at the end of October 2013, when a new Sam’s Club was opened in Raymore, Missouri (approximately 10 miles
from Grandview).

*

*
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CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
September 30, 2013
Enterprise
Fund
Sanitary
Sewer
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Receivables, net:
Accounts
Unbilled services
Accrued interest

$

4,586,896

Governmental
Internal
Service
Fund

$

189,595

212,893
188,760
6,980

424

Total current assets

4,995,529

190,019

Noncurrent assets:
Depreciable capital assets, net

9,965,069

-

Total noncurrent assets

9,965,069

-

Total assets

14,960,598

190,019

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Compensated absences

463,256
16,336
37,549

15,039
22,731
-

Total current liabilities:

517,141

37,770

5,716
88,888
888
14,604

-

531,745

37,770

9,965,069
4,463,784

152,249

Noncurrent liabilities
Net pension obligation
OPEB obligation
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total net position

$ 14,428,853

$

152,249

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2013
Enterprise
Fund
Sanitary
Sewer
Operating revenues:
Charges for services

$

2,876,113

Governmental
Internal
Service
Fund
$

-

Total operating revenues

2,876,113

-

Operating expenses:
Services operation and maintenance
Sewer treatment charges
Depreciation and amortization
Other

991,037
1,791,266
261,665
-

56,498

Total operating expenses

3,043,968

56,498

Operating (loss)

(167,855)

(56,498)

Nonoperating revenues:
Investment earnings
Other income

4,002
900

5,101

Total nonoperating revenues

4,902

5,101

Income (loss) before transfers

(162,953)

(51,397)

Transfers out
Change in net position

(220,500)
(383,453)

(51,397)

Net position, beginning of year
Net position, end of year

14,812,306
$ 14,428,853

203,646
$

152,249

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended September 30, 2013
Enterprise
Fund
Sanitary
Sewer
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers for goods and services
Payments to employees for services and benefits

$

Net cash provided (used) in operating activities

2,825,008
(2,109,849)
(595,399)

Governmental
Internal
Service
Fund
$

5,101
(34,874)
-

119,760

(29,773)

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers out
Net cash used in noncapital financing activities

(220,500)
(220,500)

-

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

(152,919)

-

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

(152,919)

-

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received
Net cash provided by investing activities

20,555
20,555

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

(233,104)

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
provided (used) in operating activities:
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash provided (used) in operations:
Depreciation and amortization
Nonoperating revenues
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and deposits
Net cash provided (used) in operating activities

705
705
(29,068)

4,820,000
$

$

$

4,586,896

(167,855)

218,663
$

189,595

$

(56,498)

261,665
900

5,101

(52,005)
77,323
(268)
119,760

15,001
6,623
(29,773)

$

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI
Statement of Assets and Liabilities Fiduciary Funds
September 30, 2013
Agency
Funds

Assets
Cash and investments
Total assets
Liabilities
Due to other governments
Total liabilities

$

84,467

$

84,467

$

84,467

$

84,467

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
September 30, 2013
1.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Introduction
The City of Grandview, Missouri (the City), was incorporated in 1912 and covers an area of
approximately 15 square miles in Jackson County, Missouri. The City is a city of the fourth class and
operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldermen/City Administrator form of government. The City
Administrator is the chief administrative officer of the City. The City provides services to approximately
25,000 residents in many areas, including law enforcement, fire protection, paramedic services, sewer
services, community enrichment and development, and various social services. Education services are
provided by the Consolidated School District No. 4, a separate governmental entity.
The accounting and reporting policies of the City conform to accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America applicable to local governments. The following represents the more
significant accounting and reporting policies and practices of the City.
Reporting Entity
Generally accepted accounting principles require that the financial statements present the City (the
primary government) and its component units. Component units are required to be included in the City's
reporting entity due to the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City. Based
on the evaluation criteria, the Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Commission of Grandview, Missouri is
reported as a blended component unit. The TIF is governed by an eleven-member board of which six
members are appointed by the City. The remaining five members are appointed by the respective taxing
districts’ boards. Although it is legally separate from the City, the TIF is reported as if it were part of the
primary government because its sole function is to use TIF as a method to finance infrastructure
improvements through incremental property and sales taxes. The TIF does not issue separate financial
statements.
Fund Types and Major Funds
Government-wide Statements
The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the primary
government as a whole. These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type
activities of the City. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed, in whole or in part,
by fees charged to external parties. The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison
between expenses and program revenues for each program of the governmental activities. Expenses are
specifically associated with a service, program or department and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a
particular function. The City does not allocate indirect expenses, with the exception of costs related to
workers compensation insurance, investment management fees, and vehicle fuel costs. Program revenues
include charges paid by the recipients of goods, services or privileges offered by the programs, and grants
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues. The
comparison of program revenues and expenses identifies the extent to which each program is selffinancing or draws from the general revenues of the City.
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CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
September 30, 2013
Fund Financial Statements
Fund financial statements report detailed information about the City. The focus of governmental and
proprietary fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting fund type. Each major fund
is presented in a separate column. Non-major funds are aggregated and presented in a single column.
Governmental Funds
Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the City are financed. The
acquisition, use, and balances of the City’s expendable financial resources and the related liabilities (other
than those in proprietary funds) are accounted through governmental funds.
The City reports the following major governmental funds:
General Fund – This is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources
of the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
Transportation Sales Tax – This capital project fund accounts for the proceeds from a one-half
percent sales tax to be used for road and bridge improvement projects within the City.
Capital Improvement Sales Tax – This capital project fund accounts for the proceeds from a onehalf percent sales tax to be used for acquiring capital equipment and improving City facilities and
infrastructure.
Parks and Public Works Projects – This capital project fund accounts for the proceeds from the
Series 2009 general obligation bond issue to be used to finance various park improvement
projects, and the design of a parks and public works maintenance facility.
General Debt Service – This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, principal, interest, and fiscal charges on the City’s general obligation bonds.
Tax Increment Financing Fund - Accounts for resources of the City’s tax increment financing
activities.
Proprietary Funds
The City reports the following major proprietary fund:
Sanitary Sewer Fund – This fund accounts for the acquisition, operation, and maintenance of the
City’s sanitary sewer utility facilities and services.
The City also reports the following fund type:
Internal Service Fund – This fund accounts for costs and claim amounts which are below current
insurance deductibles.
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CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
September 30, 2013
Fiduciary Funds
Agency Funds – These funds account for sales taxes collected by the City on behalf of the
Jackson County Tax Fund which accounts for property taxes collected and remitted to Jackson
County, Missouri, the 71/150 Highway Transportation Development District, and the Grandview
Crossing Community Improvement District. Agency funds are used to report assets held in a
trustee or agency capacity for others. Since by definition these assets are being held for the
benefit of a third party and cannot be used to support activities or obligations of the City, these
funds are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
Government-wide Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the
time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange
transactions, in which the City gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value
in exchange, include property taxes, grants, sales taxes and donations. Revenue from grants and
donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. This
is a similar approach to that used in the preparation of proprietary fund financial statements but differs
from the manner in which governmental fund financial statements are prepared. Therefore, the
governmental fund financial statements include reconciliations with brief explanations to better identify
the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.
Governmental Fund Financial Statements
All governmental funds are accounted for using the current financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this basis, revenues are recognized in the accounting
period in which they become measurable and available. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting
period in which the fund liability is incurred, if measurable.
Revenue Recognition
In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, certain revenue sources
are deemed both measurable and available. The City considers funds available if collectible within the
current period or within 60 days of year-end and available to pay obligations of the current period. This
includes investment earnings and state-levied locally shared taxes, including motor vehicle fees.
Reimbursements due for federally funded projects are accrued as revenue at the time the expenditures are
made when all other eligibility requirements have been met and the amount is received within the 60 day
availability period.
The City’s property tax is levied by Jackson County, Missouri ( the County) each September 1st on the
assessed value of the prior January 1st date for all real and personal property located within the City.
Property taxes are billed by the County on November 1st of each year, and are considered to be delinquent
by the County after December 31st following the levy date.
Other revenues, including licenses and permits, certain charges for services, and miscellaneous revenues,
are recorded as revenue when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually
received.
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September 30, 2013
Expenditure Recognition
The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources
(expenditures) rather than expenses. Most expenditures are measurable and are recorded when the related
fund liability is incurred. However, principal and interest on general long-term debt, which have not
matured are recognized when due. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation and amortization, are not
recognized in the governmental funds.
Proprietary Fund Financial Statements
All proprietary funds are accounted for using the economic resource measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. These funds account for operations that are primarily financed by user charges.
Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred.
Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, are defined as those that result from
exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange transactions are those
in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the
proprietary fund’s ongoing operations. Operating expenses include the cost of services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as non-operating revenue and expenses. Non-operating revenues, such as investment earnings,
are those that result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities.
Cash and Investments
The City maintains a cash and investment pool in which a majority of the City’s funds share. Each fund
type's portion of this pool is displayed in the financial statements as cash and investments, and
investments made in accordance with bond ordinances are reflected as restricted cash and investments.
The City’s cash and investments are primarily considered to be cash on hand, certificates of deposits, and
federal agency securities. Investments are reported at fair value based on quoted market prices. Interest
earned from the pool is allocated to the funds on the basis of average monthly cash and investment
balances. Funds with overdrawn balances are not charged interest.
Accounts Receivable
Governmental activities accounts receivable consists of ambulance charges, code violation charges and
other miscellaneous services provided to citizens. Business-type activities represent billed and unbilled
sewer charges.
Prepaid Items
Prepaid items reflect the payment of insurance premiums for coverage that benefits more than one fiscal
period. The premium amounts are amortized over the policy periods.
Restricted Assets
Certain unspent proceeds of the City’s bonds and TIF loan, as well as certain resources set aside for their
repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the applicable balance sheets and statement of net position
because they are maintained in separate bank or trust accounts and their use is restricted by applicable
debt covenants. Restricted assets in the General Fund consist of amounts held for court and performance
bonds.
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Capital Assets
Capital assets include land, buildings, improvements, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
bridges, storm sewers, and similar items) and are included in the applicable governmental or businesstype activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. In the governmental fund financial
statements, capital assets are charged to expenditures as purchased, and capitalized in the proprietary fund
statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with a cost of $5,000 or greater and an
estimated useful life of at least one year. All purchased capital assets are valued at cost where historical
records are available and at an estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated capital
assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date received. Additions or improvements and other
capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset or that significantly increase the
capacity of an asset are capitalized.
Major outlays for capital improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred
during the construction phase of capital assets of the business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets constructed. There was no interest capitalized during the year. All capital
assets, except land and construction in progress, are depreciated. Depreciation on these assets is recorded
as an allocated expense in the Statement of Activities with accumulated depreciation reflected in the
Statement of Net Position and is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful
lives:
Years
Governmental activities:
Buildings
25 to 50
Infrastructure
20 to 50
Improvements, other than buildings
15 to 50
Furniture and fixtures
5 to 20
Equipment
5 to 15
Vehicles
6
Business activities:
Sanitary sewer lines
Equipment

80
7 to 8

Compensated Absences
Under terms of the City's personnel policy, employees are granted paid time off (PTO) and short-term
disability leave in varying amounts, based upon length of service. Paid time off begins to accrue from the
date of hire into a part-time or full-time position and may not be taken until it is earned. A maximum of
232 hours may be rolled over to the following fiscal year. Unused paid time off of greater than 232 hours
at the end of each fiscal year will be forfeited. Employees will receive Family and Medical Leave
protection concurrently with qualified PTO. Employees will be paid for unused PTO upon separation
from the City after six months of employment.
In addition, all regular full-time employees are eligible for 8 hours paid time off per fiscal year to be used
for wellness visits and 8 hours for a floating holiday. Wellness and floating holiday time not used at the
end of the fiscal year will be forfeited. Approved paid time off for wellness and prevention will not be
deducted from the employee’s paid time off accrual.
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All regular full time employees will accrue 8 hours per month, with a maximum accrual of 1000 hours, to
be used as Short-Term Disability. Short-Term Disability Leave is 100% paid leave for an employee who
is unable to work due to his/her disability or the need to care for a spouse, dependent child, or parent with
a serious health condition. Injuries or illnesses covered by worker’s compensation are not eligible for
Short Term Disability benefits. The employee is eligible for Short-Term Disability benefit only after 40
hours consecutive absence for a single event. Employees, who are actively employed at the time of
elective, qualified retirement, receive a lump sum payment equal to 25% of their accumulated short term
disability hours, subject to a maximum payment of 250 hours. Vested or accumulated paid time off and
short term disability is accrued when earned in the government-wide and proprietary financial statements.
A liability is reported in the governmental funds only if it has matured as a result of employee
resignations or retirements.
Long-term Liabilities
The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether debt proceeds were used to acquire or
improve assets used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are
reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements.
All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental resources is reported as liabilities in the governmentwide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily of certificates of participation payable, revenue
bonds payable, developer obligations payables, and accrued compensated absences.
Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as a liability in the fund financial statements. The
debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal and interest are reported as
expenditures. The accounting for long-term debt in the proprietary fund is the same in the fund
statements as it is in the government-wide statements.
Deferred outflows/inflows of resources
In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources,
represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as
an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The government only has one item that
qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred charge on refunding reported in the governmentwide statement of net position. A deferred charge on refunding results from the difference in the carrying
value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter
of the life of the refunding or refunded debt.
In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents
an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow
of resources (revenue) until that time. The government has only one type of item, which arises only under
the modified accrual basis of accounting, which qualifies for reporting in this category. Accordingly, the
item, unavailable revenue, is reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental
funds report unavailable revenues from three sources: taxes, ambulance billings and other. These
amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become
available.
Interfund Transfers
Permanent re-allocations of resources between funds of the reporting entity are classified as interfund
transfers. For the purpose of the Statement of Activities, all interfund transfers between individual
governmental funds have been eliminated.
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APPENDIX C
FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

This CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT dated as of December 9, 2014 (the
“Continuing Disclosure Agreement”), is executed and delivered by the CITY OF GRANDVIEW,
MISSOURI (the “City”) and UMB BANK, N.A., as dissemination agent (the “Dissemination Agent”).
RECITALS
1.
This Continuing Disclosure Agreement is being executed and delivered in connection
with the delivery by the City of $9,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014 (the “Bonds”),
pursuant to an ordinance adopted by the governing body of the City on December 9, 2014 (the
“Ordinance”).
2.
The City and the Dissemination Agent are entering into this Continuing Disclosure
Agreement for the benefit of the Beneficial Owners of the Bonds and in order to assist the Participating
Underwriter in complying with Rule 15c2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Rule”).
The City is the only “obligated person” (as defined by the Rule) with responsibility for continuing
disclosure hereunder.
In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein, the City and the Dissemination
Agent covenant and agree as follows:
Section 1.
Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the Ordinance, which apply
to any capitalized term used in this Continuing Disclosure Agreement unless otherwise defined in this
Section, the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings:
“Annual Report” means any Annual Report filed by the City pursuant to, and as described in,
Section 2 of this Continuing Disclosure Agreement.
“Beneficial Owner” means any registered owner of any Bonds and any person which (a) has the
power, directly or indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, any Bonds
(including persons holding Bonds through nominees, depositories or other intermediaries), or (b) is
treated as the owner of any Bonds for federal income tax purposes.
“Business Day” means a day other than (a) a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, (b) a day on
which banks located in any city in which the payment office of the Trustee or the Dissemination Agent is
located are required or authorized by law to remain closed, or (c) a day on which the Securities
Depository or the New York Stock Exchange is closed.
“Dissemination Agent” means UMB Bank, N.A., Kansas City, Missouri, acting in its capacity as
Dissemination Agent hereunder, or any successor Dissemination Agent designated in writing by the City.
“EMMA” means the Electronic Municipal Market Access system for municipal securities
disclosures established and maintained by the MSRB, which can be accessed at www.emma.msrb.org.
“Fiscal Year” means the 12-month period beginning on October 1 and ending on September 30
or any other 12-month period selected by the City as the Fiscal Year of the City for financial reporting
purposes.
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“Material Events” means any of the events listed in Section 3(a) of this Continuing Disclosure
Agreement.
“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, or any successor repository
designated as such by the Securities and Exchange Commission in accordance with the Rule.
“Participating Underwriter” means any of the original underwriters of the Bonds required to
comply with the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds.
“Rule” means Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from time to time.
Section 2.
(a)

Provision of Annual Reports.

The City shall not later than 180 days after the end of the City’s fiscal year, commencing
with the year ending September 30, 2014, file, or cause to be filed, with the MSRB,
through EMMA, the following financial information and operating data (the “Annual
Report”):
(1)

The audited financial statements of the City for the prior fiscal year, prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. If audited financial
statements are not available by the time the Annual Report is required to be filed
pursuant to this Section, the Annual Report shall contain unaudited financial
statements in a format similar to the summary unaudited financial information
contained in the final Official Statement relating to the Bonds, and the audited
financial statements shall be filed in the same manner as the Annual Report
promptly after they become available.

(2)

Updates as of the end of the fiscal year of certain financial information and
operating data contained in the final Official Statement, as described in Exhibit
A, in substantially the same format contained in the final Official Statement.

Any or all of the items listed above may be included by specific reference to other
documents, including official statements of debt issues with respect to which the City is
an “obligated person” (as defined by the Rule), which have been filed with the MSRB
and is available through EMMA or the Securities and Exchange Commission. If the
document included by reference is a final official statement, it must be available from the
MSRB on EMMA. The City shall clearly identify each such other document so included
by reference.
In each case, the Annual Report may be submitted as a single document or as separate
documents comprising a package, and may cross-reference other information as provided
in this Section; provided that the audited financial statements of the City may be
submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report and later than the date
required above for the filing of the Annual Report if they are not available by that date. If
the City’s fiscal year changes, it shall give notice of such change in the same manner as
for a Material Event under Section 3.
(b)

Not later than the date specified in subsection (a) for providing the Annual Report to the
MSRB, the City shall either (1) provide the Annual Report to the Dissemination Agent,
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with the Annual Report Checklist and Instructions in the form attached as Exhibit B
hereto, providing written instructions to file the Annual Report as specified in subsection
(a), or (2) provide written notice to the Dissemination Agent that the City has provided
the Annual Report to the MSRB (or will do so prior to the deadline specified in
subsection (a)). The City shall provide the Annual Report as a searchable portable
document file (pdf) or in such other format as is prescribed by the MSRB.
(c)

The Dissemination Agent shall file a notice with the MSRB in substantially the form
attached as Exhibit C, if the Dissemination Agent has not received either an Annual
Report with filing instructions or a written notice from the City that it has provided an
Annual Report to the MSRB by the date required in subsection (a).

(d)

The Dissemination Agent shall:
(1)
notify the City each year, not later than 90 days prior to the date for
providing the Annual Report to the MSRB, send the City the form of Annual Report
Checklist and Instructions (Exhibit B hereto), along with notification of the date on which
the Annual Report must be provided to the Dissemination Agent or the MSRB (provided,
however, that the failure of the Dissemination Agent to deliver such notification will not
excuse the City from any obligation under this Agreement); and
(2)
promptly following receipt of the Annual Report and Annual Report
Checklist and Instructions required in subsection (b) above, unless the City has stated that
the Annual Report has already been filed with the MSRB, file the Annual Report with the
MSRB through EMMA, and provide the City with written evidence that the Annual
Report has been filed pursuant to this Continuing Disclosure Agreement, stating the date
it was filed with the MSRB.

Section 3.

Reporting of Material Events.

(a)
No later than 10 Business Days after the occurrence of any of the following events, the
City shall give, or cause to be given to the MSRB, through EMMA, notice of the occurrence of any of the
following events with respect to the Bonds (“Material Events”):
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)

(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)
(12)

principal and interest payment delinquencies;
non-payment related defaults, if material;
unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
adverse tax opinions; the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed
or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of
the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds;
modifications to rights of certificate holders, if material;
certificate calls, if material, and tender offers;
defeasances;
release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, if
material;
rating changes;
bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the City;
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(13)

(14)

the consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the City or
the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the City, other than in the
ordinary course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake
such an action or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such
actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material; and
appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of the
trustee, if material.

(b)
The Dissemination Agent shall, promptly after obtaining actual knowledge of the
occurrence of any event that it believes may constitute a Material Event, contact the City’s finance officer
or his or her designee, or such other person as the City shall designate in writing to the Dissemination
Agent from time to time, inform such person of the event, and request that the City promptly notify the
Dissemination Agent in writing whether or not to report the event pursuant to subsection (d). If in
response to a request under this subsection (b), the City determines that such event would not constitute a
Material Event, the City shall so notify the Dissemination Agent in writing and instruct the Dissemination
Agent whether or not to report the occurrence pursuant to subsection (d).
(c)
Whenever the City obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Material Event, because of a
notice from the Dissemination Agent pursuant to subsection (b) or otherwise, the City shall promptly
notify and instruct the Dissemination Agent in writing to report the occurrence pursuant to subsection (d).
(d)
If the Dissemination Agent receives written instructions from the City to report the
occurrence of a Material Event, the Dissemination Agent shall promptly file a notice of such occurrence
with the MSRB, with a copy to the City. Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Material Events
described in subsections (a)(8) and (9) need not be given under this subsection any earlier than the notice
(if any) of the underlying event is given to the registered owners of affected Bonds pursuant to the
Ordinance.
Section 4.
Termination of Reporting Obligation. The City’s obligations under this
Continuing Disclosure Agreement shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment
in full of all of the Bonds. If the City’s obligations under this Continuing Disclosure Agreement are
assumed in full by some other entity, such person shall be responsible for compliance with this
Continuing Disclosure Agreement in the same manner as if it were the City, and the City shall have no
further responsibility hereunder. If such termination or substitution occurs prior to the final maturity of
the Bonds, the City shall give notice of such termination or substitution in the same manner as for a
Material Event under Section 3.
Section 5.
Dissemination Agent. The City may, from time to time, appoint or engage a
successor Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Continuing Disclosure
Agreement, and may discharge any such Agent, with or without appointing a successor Dissemination
Agent. The Dissemination Agent may resign as dissemination agent hereunder at any time upon 30 days
prior written notice to the City. The Dissemination Agent shall not be responsible in any manner for the
content of any notice or report (including without limitation the Annual Report) prepared by the City
pursuant to this Continuing Disclosure Agreement. The initial Dissemination Agent is UMB Bank, N.A.,
Kansas City, Missouri.
Section 6.
Amendment; Waiver. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Continuing
Disclosure Agreement, the City and the Dissemination Agent may amend this Continuing Disclosure
Agreement (and the execution of such amendment by the Dissemination Agent so requested by the City
shall not be unreasonably withheld) and any provision of this Continuing Disclosure Agreement may be
waived, provided that Bond Counsel or other counsel experienced in federal securities law matters
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provides the City and the Dissemination Agent with its written opinion that the undertaking of the City
contained herein, as so amended or after giving effect to such waiver, is in compliance with the Rule and
all current amendments thereto and interpretations thereof that are applicable to this Continuing
Disclosure Agreement.
In the event of any amendment or waiver of a provision of this Continuing Disclosure Agreement,
the City shall describe such amendment or waiver in the next Annual Report, and shall include, as
applicable, a narrative explanation of the reason for the amendment or waiver and its impact on the type
(or, in the case of a change of accounting principles, on the presentation) of financial information or
operating data being presented by the City. In addition, if the amendment relates to the accounting
principles to be followed in preparing financial statements, (1) notice of such change shall be given in the
same manner as for a Material Event under Section 3, and (2) the Annual Report for the year in which the
change is made should present a comparison (in narrative form and also, if feasible, in quantitative form)
between the financial statements as prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those
prepared on the basis of the former accounting principles.
Section 7.
Additional Information. Nothing in this Continuing Disclosure Agreement
shall be deemed to prevent the City from disseminating any other information, using the means of
dissemination set forth in this Continuing Disclosure Agreement or any other means of communication,
or including any other information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material Event, in
addition to that which is required by this Continuing Disclosure Agreement. If the City chooses to
include any information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material Event, in addition to
that which is specifically required by this Continuing Disclosure Agreement, the City shall have no
obligation under this Continuing Disclosure Agreement to update such information or include it in any
future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Material Event.
Section 8.
Default. In the event of a failure of the City or the Dissemination Agent to
comply with any provision of this Continuing Disclosure Agreement, the Participating Underwriter or any
Beneficial Owner of the Bonds may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including
seeking mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the City or the Dissemination Agent,
as the case may be, to comply with its obligations under this Continuing Disclosure Agreement. A default
under this Continuing Disclosure Agreement shall not be deemed an event of default under the Ordinance
or the Bonds, and the sole remedy under this Continuing Disclosure Agreement in the event of any failure
of the City or the Dissemination Agent to comply with this Continuing Disclosure Agreement shall be an
action to compel performance.
Section 9.
Duties and Liabilities of Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination Agent shall
have only such duties as are specifically set forth in this Continuing Disclosure Agreement, and the City
agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to indemnify and save the Dissemination Agent, its officers,
directors, employees and agents, harmless against any loss, expense and liabilities which it may incur
arising out of or in the exercise or performance of its powers and duties hereunder, including the costs and
expenses (including attorneys’ fees) of defending against any claim of liability, but excluding liabilities
due to the Dissemination Agent’s negligence or willful misconduct. The obligations of the City under
this Section shall survive resignation or removal of the Dissemination Agent and payment of the Bonds.
The City shall pay the fees, charges and expenses of the Dissemination Agent in connection with its
administration of this Continuing Disclosure Agreement.
Section 10.
Notices. Any notices or communications to or among any of the parties to this
Continuing Disclosure Agreement may be given by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested,
or by confirmed facsimile or electronic mail, or delivered in person or by overnight courier, and will be
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To the Issuer:

City of Grandview, Missouri
1200 Main Street
Grandview, Missouri 64030
Attention: Finance Director
Telephone: (816) 316-4800

To the Dissemination Agent:

UMB Bank, N.A.
2 South Broadway, 6th Floor
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
Telephone: (314) 612-8469
Fax: (314) 612-8498
julie.wiegers@umb.com

Any person may, by written notice to the other persons listed above, designate a different address
or telephone number(s) to which subsequent notices or communications should be sent.
Section 11.
Beneficiaries. This Continuing Disclosure Agreement shall inure solely to the
benefit of the City, the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriter and Beneficial Owners from
time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity.
Section 12.
Severability. If any provision in this Continuing Disclosure Agreement, the
Ordinance or the Bonds shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability
of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby.
Section 13.
Counterparts. This Continuing Disclosure Agreement may be executed in
several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the
same instrument.
Section 14.
Electronic Transactions. The arrangement described herein may be conducted
and related documents may be stored by electronic means. Copies, telecopies, facsimiles, electronic files
and other reproductions of original documents shall be deemed to be authentic and valid counterparts of
such original documents for all purposes, including the filing of any claim, action or suit in the
appropriate court of law.
Section 15.
Governing Law. This Continuing Disclosure Agreement shall be governed by
and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Dissemination Agent have caused this Continuing
Disclosure Agreement to be executed as of the day and year first above written.

GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI

By:
Title:

Mayor

UMB BANK, N.A.,
as Dissemination Agent

By:
Title:
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Authorized Officer or Signatory

EXHIBIT A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND OPERATING DATA TO BE
INCLUDED IN ANNUAL REPORT

The financial information and operating data contained in the tables under the following
described headings in Appendix A of the final Official Statement:
• FINANCIAL INFORMATION
o Sales Tax Collections
• DEBT STRUCTURE (Other than Debt Summary and Overlapping General Obligation Indebtedness)
• PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION
o Current Assessed Valuation
o Tax Rates
o Tax Collection Record
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EXHIBIT B
ANNUAL REPORT CHECKLIST AND INSTRUCTIONS
(Must be submitted electronically, in a searchable pdf.)

TO:

UMB Bank, N.A.
Attention: __________________
E-mail: ____________________
Telephone: (816) __________

RE:

Submission of Annual Report Pursuant to the Continuing Disclosure Agreement dated as of
December 9, 2014 (the “Agreement”), between the City of Grandview, Missouri, and UMB Bank,
N.A., as Dissemination Agent, as supplemented and amended, relating to $9,500,000 principal
amount of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014

Pursuant to the above-referenced Agreement, the undersigned hereby submits to you an Annual
Report for the fiscal year ended September 30, _______, which Annual Report is required to be filed with
the MSRB no later than 180 days following the end of such fiscal year.
This Annual Report includes the below-listed items, in searchable pdf electronic files.
1. Financial Statements: (check applicable box)
 Audited financial statements
 (If audited financial statements are not yet available) -- Unaudited financial statements
2. Updated Final Information and Operating Data:
Updates of the information contained in the tables contained under the following headings in
Appendix A of the final Official Statement for the most recent issue of Bonds:
 FINANCIAL INFORMATION
o Sales Tax Collections
 DEBT STRUCTURE OF THE CITY (Other than Debt Summary and Overlapping General
Obligation Indebtedness)
 PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION
o Current Assessed Valuation
o Tax Rates
o Sales Tax Collections
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3. Instructions for Filing: (check applicable box)
 Filing is Required by Dissemination Agent. (check this box if the above-listed
information has not already been filed with the MSRB through EMMA). The
Dissemination Agent is hereby instructed to file the attached information with the MSRB
through EMMA, as required under Section 2(a) of the Agreement.
 No Filing is Required by Dissemination Agent. (check this box if the above-listed
information has already been filed with the MSRB through EMMA) The above-listed
information has been filed with the MSRB through EMMA, as required under Section 2(a)
of the Agreement. Evidence of filing is attached.
Date submitted:
CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI

By:
Name:
Title:
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EXHIBIT C

NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE ANNUAL REPORT

Name of Issuer:

City of Grandview, Missouri

Name of Issue:

$9,500,000 General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014

Name of Obligated Person: City of Grandview, Missouri
Date of Issuance:

December 23, 2014

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City of Grandview, Missouri, has not filed an Annual
Report with respect to the above-named Bonds as required by the Continuing Disclosure Agreement dated
as of December 9, 2014, between the City of Grandview, Missouri, and UMB Bank, N.A., as
Dissemination Agent. [The Issuer has informed the Dissemination Agent that the Issuer anticipates that
the Annual Report will be filed by _____________.]
Dated: __________ ___, _____.
UMB BANK, N.A., as Dissemination Agent on behalf
of the CITY OF GRANDVIEW, MISSOURI
cc: City of Grandview, Missouri
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APPENDIX D
BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM
The Bonds are available in book-entry only form. Purchasers of the Bonds will not receive certificates
representing their interests in the Bonds. Ownership interests in the Bonds will be available to purchasers only
through a book-entry system (the “Book-Entry System”) maintained by The Depository Trust Company, New
York, New York.
The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC’s book-entry system has been
obtained from sources that the City believes to be reliable, but the City takes no responsibility for the
accuracy thereof.
The Depository Trust Company (“DTC”), New York, New York, will act as securities depository for
the Bonds. The Bonds will be issued as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co.
(DTC’s partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC.
One fully-registered Bond certificate will be issued for each maturity of the Bonds, each in the aggregate
principal amount of such maturity, and will be deposited with DTC.
DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the
New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of the New York Banking Law, a
member of the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation” within the meaning of the New York
Uniform Commercial Code, and a “clearing agency” registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of
U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instruments (from
over 100 countries) that DTC’s participants (“Direct Participants”) deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates
the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited
securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and pledges between Direct Participants’
accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct Participants
include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations,
and certain other organizations. DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing
Corporation (“DTCC”). DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing Corporation
and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the
users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and
non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or
maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly (“Indirect
Participants”). DTC has a Standard & Poor’s rating of AA+. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants
are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission. More information about DTC can be found at
www.dtcc.com.
Purchases of Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct Participants, which will
receive a credit for the Bonds on DTC’s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each
Bond (“Beneficial Owner”) is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants’ records.
Beneficial Owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are,
however, expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic
statements of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner
entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the Bonds are to be accomplished by entries
made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial
Owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in Bonds, except in the event that
use of the book-entry system for the Bonds is discontinued.
To facilitate subsequent transfers, all Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered
in the name of DTC’s partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an
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authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of Bonds with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede
& Co. or such other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge
of the actual Beneficial Owners of the Bonds; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants
to whose accounts such Bonds are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and
Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.
Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct
Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners
will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be
in effect from time to time. Beneficial Owners of Bonds may wish to take certain steps to augment the
transmission to them of notices of significant events with respect to the Bonds, such as redemptions, tenders,
defaults, and proposed amendments to the Bond documents. For example, Beneficial Owners of Bonds may
wish to ascertain that the nominee holding the Bonds for their benefit has agreed to obtain and transmit notices
to Beneficial Owners. In the alternative, Beneficial Owners may wish to provide their names and addresses to
the registrar and request that copies of notices be provided directly to them.
Redemption notices will be sent to DTC. If less than all of the Bonds within a maturity are being
redeemed, DTC’s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such
issue to be redeemed.
Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Bonds
unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s MMI Procedures. Under its usual
procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the City as soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus
Proxy assigns Cede & Co.’s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts Bonds
are credited on the record date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).
Redemption proceeds and distributions of principal and interest payments on the Bonds will be made
to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s
practice is to credit Direct Participants’ accounts upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail
information from the City or the Paying Agent, on the payment date in accordance with their respective
holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by
standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers
in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of
DTC, the Paying Agent, or the City, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect
from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds and distributions of principal and interest payments to
Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the
responsibility of the City or the Paying Agent, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the
responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility
of Direct and Indirect Participants.
DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Bonds at any time by
giving reasonable notice to the City or the Paying Agent. Under such circumstances, in the event that a
successor depository is not obtained, Bond certificates are required to be printed and delivered.
The City may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry-only transfers through DTC (or a
successor securities depository). In that event, Bond certificates will be printed and delivered to DTC.
* * *
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APPENDIX E
FORM OF OPINION OF BOND COUNSEL

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen
City of Grandview, Missouri
Stifel, Nicolaus & Co., Inc.
Memphis, Tennessee
Re:

$9,500,000 City of Grandview, Missouri, General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014

We have acted as bond counsel to the City of Grandview, Missouri (the “City”), in connection
with the issuance by the City of the above-captioned bonds (the “Bonds”). In this capacity, we have
examined the law and the certified proceedings, certifications and other documents that we deem
necessary to render this opinion.
Regarding questions of fact material to our opinion, we have relied on the certified proceedings
and other certifications of public officials and others furnished to us without undertaking to verify them
by independent investigation.
Based upon and subject to the foregoing, we are of the opinion, under existing law, as follows:
1.
The Bonds are valid and legally binding general obligations of the City, payable as to
both principal and interest from ad valorem taxes which may be levied without limitation as to rate or
amount upon all the taxable tangible property, real and personal, within the territorial limits of the City.
2.
The interest on the Bonds (i) is excludable from gross income for federal income tax
purposes, (ii) is exempt from income taxation by the State of Missouri, and (iii) is not an item of tax
preference for purposes of computing the federal alternative minimum tax imposed on individuals and
corporations, but is taken into account in determining adjusted current earnings for the purpose of
computing the alternative minimum tax imposed on certain corporations. The opinions set forth in this
paragraph are subject to the condition that the City complies with all requirements of the Code that must
be satisfied subsequent to the issuance of the Bonds in order that interest thereon be, or continue to be,
excludable from gross income for federal income tax purposes. The City has covenanted to comply with
all of these requirements. Failure to comply with certain of these requirements may cause the interest on
the Bonds to be included in gross income for federal and Missouri income tax purposes retroactive to the
date of issuance of the Bonds. The Bonds are “qualified tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of
Section 265(b)(3) of the Code.
We express no opinion regarding the accuracy, completeness or sufficiency of the Official
Statement or other offering material relating to the Bonds (except to the extent, if any, stated in the
Official Statement). Further, we express no opinion regarding tax consequences arising with respect to
the Bonds other than as expressly set forth in this opinion.
The rights of the owners of the Bonds and the enforceability of the Bonds may be limited by
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting creditors’ rights
generally and by equitable principles, whether considered at law or in equity.
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This opinion is given as of its date, and we assume no obligation to revise or supplement this
opinion to reflect any facts or circumstances that may come to our attention or any changes in law that
may occur after the date of this opinion.
Very truly yours,
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